

ATTACHMENT II  
Text of Proposed Revisions to 19 TAC

**Chapter 110. Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills for English Language Arts and Reading**

**Subchapter D. Other High School English Language Arts and Reading Courses**

**~~§110.82. Independent Study in English, Journalism, and/or Speech (One Half to One Credit).~~**

- ~~[(a) General requirements. Students can be awarded one half to one credit for successful completion of Independent Study in English, Journalism, and/or Speech. Recommended prerequisites: none. Students may repeat these courses with different course content for additional credits.]~~
- ~~[(b) Content requirements. The course content for these independent study courses can be found in §110.46 of this title (relating to Independent Study in English (One Half to One Credit)), §110.61 of this title (relating to Independent Study in Speech (One Half to One Credit)), and §110.63 of this title (relating to Independent Study in Journalism (One Half to One Credit)).]~~

**§110.83. Advanced Placement (AP) English Language and Composition ( ~~[One Half to]~~ One Credit).**

- (a) General requirements. Students shall ~~[can]~~ be awarded ~~[one half to]~~ one credit for successful completion of this course. Recommended prerequisites: English II.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for Advanced Placement (AP) English Language and Composition are prescribed in the College Board Publication *Advanced Placement Course Description: English*, published by The College Board. This publication may be obtained from the College Board Advanced Placement Program.

**§110.84. Advanced Placement (AP) English Literature and Composition ( ~~[One Half to]~~ One Credit).**

- (a) General requirements. Students shall ~~[can]~~ be awarded ~~[one half to]~~ one credit for successful completion of this course. Recommended prerequisite: English III or Advanced Placement (AP) English Language and Composition.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for Advanced Placement (AP) English Literature and Composition are prescribed in the College Board Publication *Advanced Placement Course Description: English*, published by The College Board. This publication may be obtained from the College Board Advanced Placement Program.

**§110.85. Advanced Placement (AP) International English Language ( ~~[One Half to]~~ One Credit).**

- (a) General requirements. Students shall ~~[can]~~ be awarded ~~[one half to]~~ one credit for successful completion of this course. Recommended prerequisite: English III.
- (b) Content requirements. Content requirements for Advanced Placement (AP) International English Language are prescribed in the College Board Publication *Advanced Placement Course Description: English*, published by The College Board. This publication may be obtained from the College Board Advanced Placement Program.